## LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

1	<u>November 6, 2017</u>		
2			
3	The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth		
4 5	Road, Londonderry, NH.		
6	Present: Chairman Tom Dolan; Vice-Chairman Farrell; Councilors Ted Combes and Jim Butler; Town		
7 8	Manager Kevin Smith; Assistant Town Manager Lisa Drabik; Executive Assistant Kirby Wade; Absent; Councilor Green.		
9			
10	CALL TO ORDER		
11			
12 13 14	Chairman Dolan called the Town Council special meeting to order. Chairman Dolan led the Pledge of Allegiance. This was followed by a moment of silence for the terrible tragedy at the Texas church this past weekend. All of those who lost their lives.		
15			
16	PUBLIC COMMENT		
17			
18	Chairman Dolan opened up public comment.		
19			
20 21 22	Chairman Dolan invited up Fire Chief Darren O'Brien to discuss automated phone lines at the Londonderry Fire Department. Chief O'Brien went over the process of how it will go when you call 911 now.		
23			
24 25 26 27	Chief Hart gave a presentation on the drug takeback program that the PD is doing. Chief Hart stated that when they have done them in the past there have been hundreds of pounds of drugs brought in. Chief Hart stated that it is anonymous and you will not be prosecuted for what you put in there. The department also has a sharps disposal.		
28			
29	PUBLIC HEARING		
30			
31	NONE		
32			
33	OLD BUSINESS		
34			
35	Vice-Chairman Farrell entered the meeting.		
36			
37 38 39	Chairman Dolan stated the only old business is a follow-up on the budget workshop that the Council and Budget Committee had on Saturday. Kevin went over items that came up during the workshop. Finance Director Doug smith presented as well. Public Works Director Janusz Czyzowski went over needs his		

## LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

40 41 42	department needs. The Council discussed whether we want Keno coming to Londonderry and whether is should be a warrant article or a citizen's petition. The Council decided that they would wait to see what other towns do.			
43				
44				
45				
46		NEW BUSINI	ESS	
47				
48		1	Chairman Dolan introduced Order #2017-27,	
49 50	the expenditure of Maintenance Trust Fund for various projects, presented by Steve Cotton. Motion to approve Order #2017-27 made by Councilor Butler and second by Councilor Combes. Chair votes 3-0-0			
50	approve Order #2017-27 ma	de by Councilor Butler and se	cond by Councilor Combes. Chair votes 3-0-0.	
51 52	<b>BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT</b>			
53				
54				
55		APPROVAL OF M	<u>INUTES</u>	
56				
57	Approval of Town Council minutes from October 16, 2017 made by Vice Chairman Farrell and seconded			
58	by Councilor Combes. Chair	votes 4-0-0.		
59				
60	<u>TOWN MANAGER REPORT</u>			
61			<b>.</b>	
62	Town Manager Smith reminded the public about the Veterans Day events here in Londonderry.			
63			CED DEDODT	
64 65	ASSISTANT TOWN MANAGER REPORT			
65 66		NONE		
67		<u>INOINE</u>		
68	ADJOURNMENT			
69				
70	Motion to adjourn made by Vice Chairman Farrell and second by Councilor Butler. Chair votes 4-0-0.			
71	5		-	
72	Notes and Tapes by:	Your name	Date: 11/06/2017	
73	Minutes Typed by:	Kirby Brown	Date: 11/14/2017	
71	Approved by:	Town Council	Date: 11/20/2017	